November 8, 1996

Richard B. Smith, Esq.
Premerger Notification Office
Bureau oi Competition
Federal Trade Commission
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Re: Definjtion of Finance any for Purposes of 802.64

Dear Dick:

to whether _
a finance C y g 1lity
of the institutional investor exemption set forth in 16 C.F.R.

§ 802.64. o

As I explained during our télep‘f - ation on
Honday, November , 1996, we belleve that is a finance

ana egquity rinancing. ror exampie, Iten proviaes
debt financing to third parties form: working

capltal, pro;ect flnance and constructlon, asset securltlzatlon,

this 1issue.
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You informed me that You were unaware of any prior
learning regarding the definition of a finance company, but

stated that you did not believe that 100% of a fi 's

business must be financing. You then agreed thatm 4
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ihsStitutional investor exemption, assuming, of course, that
other conditions of the exemption are met. However, you -also

S;Q_t%g M‘rhﬁ'ﬂ wIae RPAIN> ni?%la}ggp - e ] &% o '

i

Thus, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the
Staff's position on this matter. Please call me if you have an
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